

Tanya L. Honderick, RN, MS, MPH, PHCNS-BC

3901 Rainbow Blvd., MS 1008

Kansas City, KS 66160

913-588-2720

thonderick@kumc.edu

PROFESSIONAL AND ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

Site Director, University of Kansas Master of Public Health Program

Research Instructor, University of Kansas Department of Preventive Medicine & Public Health

EDUCATION

B.S.N.	1996	<i>Nursing</i> University of Kansas Medical Center, Kansas City, KS
M.S. & M.P.H.	2003	<i>Nursing/Public Health</i> University of Kansas Medical Center, Kansas City, KS

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

Innovative and creative public health nurse leader with a decade of clinical experience in the local public health department, hospital, and home healthcare settings; and over four years of experience in administration of a fully accredited Master of Public Health program at the University of Kansas. Diverse leadership demonstrated through high level administration in an academic setting, clinical program planning and implementation, and being twice-elected to the executive board of the Kansas Public Health Association. Successfully collaborates with university faculty and public health practitioners to provide unique and meaningful learning opportunities for graduate students and public health agencies. Represents academic public health at the state level in the development of the state's strategic plan for achieving the HP 2020 objectives. Specialties include public health nursing, maternal and child health, and public health education.

- ANCC Board Certified as Clinical Specialist in Community Health Nursing (2003 – Present)
- Director of the KU-MPH program (2012 – present)
- Executive Board member, Kansas Public Health Association (2010 – present)
- Kansas Public Health Workforce Coordinating Committee (2010 – present)
- National Public Health Performance Standards Program, Kansas State Assessment (2012)
- Led HHS Research Integrity Conference planning for KUMC, “Challenges in Research: Collaboration in Underserved Populations” (February 5, 2010)
- Inaugural Community Health Nurse Delegate to China, People to People Ambassador Program (2006)
- Kansas Public Health Leadership Institute, Cycle V Fellow (2007 – 2008)
- Project Leader: Johnson County Health Department, Smoking Cessation Referral Program (2005-2006)
- Chair: Johnson County Health Department/MARC Quarantine and Isolation Task Force (2004)

- Reno County Breastfeeding Coalition – Led creation of breastfeeding room at the Kansas State Fair Grounds in Hutchinson, KS (1998-1999)
- Child Health Assessment Nurse Provider Certification, KDHE (1997-1998)

PROFESSIONAL AND CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

2013 – Present *Research Instructor*
 Department of Preventive Medicine and Public Health, Kansas City
 University of Kansas Medical Center
 Kansas City, Kansas

2012 – Present *Director, University of Kansas Master of Public Health Program*
 Department of Preventive Medicine and Public Health, Kansas City
 University of Kansas Medical Center
 Kansas City, Kansas

2009 – 2012 *Assistant Director KU-Master of Public Health and Master of Science in
 Clinical Research Programs*
 Department of Preventive Medicine and Public Health
 University of Kansas Medical Center
 Kansas City, Kansas

2005 – 2009 *Prenatal Project Nurse/Public Health Nurse II*
 Johnson County Health Department
 Olathe, Kansas

2004 – 2005 *Epidemiologist, Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response
 Program*
 Johnson County Health Department
 Mission, Kansas

2003 – 2004 *Director of Clinical Services*
 Maxim Healthcare Services
 Mission, Kansas

2001 – 2003 *Graduate Teaching Assistant*
 University of Kansas School of Nursing
 Kansas City, Kansas

1999 – 2001 *Public Health Nurse*
 Johnson County Health Department
 Mission, Kansas

1997 – 1999 *Community Health Nurse II*
 Reno County Health Department
 Hutchinson, Kansas

1996 – 1997 *Medical-Surgical Staff Nurse*
Hutchinson Hospital Corporation
Hutchinson, Kansas

LEADERSHIP AND COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

Kansas Public Health Association

- Executive Board / Director-at-Large, 2012 and 2013
- Executive Board / Secretary, 2010 and 2011

University of Kansas Medical Center (2009 – Present)

- Directs MPH program implementation and evaluation, including but not limited to:
 - Maintaining program accreditation (fully re-accredited in 2010)
 - Leading MPH program and public health practice community collaborations by securing MOUs with state and local level agencies
 - Development and implementation of five program concentrations over last three years
 - Faculty evaluation and course planning for five concentrations
 - Leading development of online advising tool and student ePortfolio, transition to new online learning management system
 - Student and faculty recruitment
 - Student management
- Executive Council – KU Master of Public Health Program
- Student Affairs Executive Committee
- KUMC Graduate Faculty Council
- KUMC Tuition and Fees Committee
- KUMC Student Concerns Committee
- KU Endowment Faculty and Staff Task Force

People to People International

- Community Health Nurse Delegation to China, September/October 2006

Johnson County Health Department

- Team leader for prenatal multidisciplinary team - managed division clinical schedules, clinic statistics, and developed program goals and objectives
- Quality Assurance Committee
- Clinical Staff Changes Committee
- Obtained grant funding for smoking cessation referral program and implemented provider reminder system
- Chair, Johnson County Health Department/MARC Quarantine and Isolation Task Force

Reno County Health Department

- Reno County Breastfeeding Coalition – Led creation of breastfeeding room at the Kansas State Fair Grounds in Hutchinson, KS
- Independently obtained Child Health Assessment Nurse Provider Certification, KDHE

United Methodist Church of the Resurrection (Member 2000 – Present)

- Holy Land trip to Israel, March 2009
- Usher
- Small group study
- Kindergarten Sunday School Teacher

RESEARCH AND SCHOLARSHIP

National Public Health Performance Standards Program (NPHPSP)

November 2, 2012

Kansas State Assessment

University of Kansas Medical Center

February 5, 2010

Led planning for HHS Research Integrity Conference, “Challenges in Research: Collaboration in Underserved Populations”

University of Kansas Medical Center

October 22, 2009

Planning Committee for HHS Healthy People 2020 Public Comment Meeting

American Public Health Association

November 11, 2009

Annual Meeting: Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Poster Presentation: “Maternal and Neonatal Outcomes Associated with a Prenatal Diabetes Case Management Program in a Suburban Health Department”

- Role: Lead Investigator
- Mentor: Dr. Ruth Wetta-Hall, University of Kansas School of Medicine, Wichita

Kansas Public Health Leadership Institute, Cycle V Scholar

September 2007 – September 2008

Lead Investigator: “Maternal and Neonatal Outcomes Associated with a Prenatal Diabetes Case Management Program in a Suburban Health Department”

- Retrospective, historical cohort study to compare the pregnancy outcomes of prenatal clients enrolled in high risk case management vs. regular case management care
- Mentor: Dr. Ruth Wetta-Hall, University of Kansas School of Medicine, Wichita
- IRB proposal submitted and approved, March 2008
- Oral presentation at Kansas Public Health Association conference in Topeka, September 2008

Governor’s Public Health Conference

April 30, 2007

State Level Presentation: “Healthcare in China and the U.S.: Two Countries, Two Systems, Same Problems”

- Co-Presenter: Dr. Ruth Wetta-Hall, University of Kansas School of Medicine, Wichita

- From observations and experiences in China in 2006 with People to People Ambassador Program
- Presentation objectives: 1) Understanding the historical development of the Chinese healthcare system, 2) Understanding the similarities and difference in the two systems, and 3) Lessons learned from our Chinese counterparts

Johnson County Health Department

January 5, 2007

Local Level Presentation: “China 2006: Community Health Nurse Delegation, People to People Ambassador Programs”

- PowerPoint presentation for All Staff Meeting to share professional and cultural experiences from travels to China in September/October 2006
- Audience included nursing, social work, dietician, and administrative staff

Johnson County Health Department

2005 – 2006

Tobacco Cessation Grant

- Independently wrote grant proposal and was awarded funding for administration of a tobacco cessation referral system
- Managed and administered grant funds to complete staff training for promotion of tobacco cessation among pregnant clients accessing WIC, prenatal, family planning, and home visit services through the Johnson County Health Department
- Created provider reminder system for JCHD clinic staff and tracked client referrals to the Kansas Quit Line

University of Kansas, School of Nursing and Department of Preventive Medicine

Spring 2003

Capstone Project: “Mercy and Truth Medical Missions: A Plan to Address Teen Pregnancy Prevention in Wyandotte County”

- Based on a community assessment of Wyandotte County, Spring 2002
- Practicum site mentor: Cathy Gordon, founder of Mercy and Truth Medical Missions
- Triangulation of data to formulate a plan for a culturally competent teen health clinic in the urban core of Wyandotte County
- Addressed the core functions and essential services of public health
- Received honors designation from Department of Preventive Medicine

University of Kansas, School of Nursing and Department of Preventive Medicine

Spring 2002

Semester Project: “A Community Assessment of Wyandotte County, Kansas: Can Anything Be Done About Teen Pregnancy?”

- Theoretical Framework: Community As Partner Model
- Assessment of community core and eight environmental subsystems
- Review of archival data sets, interviews, and personal observations

TEACHING ACTIVITIES

University of Kansas Medical Center

1. 2013
KU Master of Public Health Program
PRVM 891 Public Health Internship
2. 2012-2013
KU Master of Public Health Program
Development of course syllabus: Introduction to Public Health
3. 2012-2013
KU Master of Public Health Program / KUMC Area Health Education Center
Development of public health modules for “Mini Medical School”
4. Fall 2012
KU School of Medicine
Year 1 Module Leader
5. Fall 2012
KU School of Nursing
Froehlke Society Meeting, Public Health Nursing presentation
6. Fall 2012
KUMC Area Health Education Center
“Journeys and Destinations” - Public health careers presentations, Doniphan West High School, Highland, KS
7. Fall 2009, Spring 2010, Summer 2010
KU School of Nursing
Guest Panelist for NRSG 755 Health Care Professionalism: Issues and Roles
8. Fall 2003
KU School of Nursing, Nurse Educator Certificate Course
NRSG 870 Teaching Strategies: Designing a Student Learning Environment
9. 2001-2003
KU School of Nursing, Graduate Teaching Assistant

Johnson County Health Department

1. Fall 2008
Presented JCHD Prenatal Program to undergraduate students from the KU School of Nursing
2. Spring 2008
Preceptor to Lindsey Montello, NRSG 829: Public Health Practicum II, University of Kansas School of Nursing Graduate Student

OTHER HONORS AND AWARDS

American Nurses Credentialing Center

October 2003 - Present

Certification: Clinical Nurse Specialist in Public/Community Health

Johnson County Health Department

April 2009

Employee of the Month (award given based on peer nominations)

University of Kansas Medical Center

May 2003

Honors designation for MPH Capstone project "Mercy and Truth Medical Missions: A Plan to Address Teen Pregnancy Prevention in Wyandotte County"

Sigma Theta Tau International Nursing Honors Society

May 1996

Induction